
From: HOD-Department of Electronics and Communication Engineering <hod.ece@kluniversity.in> 
Sent: 09 November 2022 17:37 
To: unmesh.khati@iiti.ac.in <unmesh.khati@iiti.ac.in> 
Cc: Dr Arjuna Muduli <arjuna@kluniversity.in>; SAMPAD KUMAR <sampadpanda@kluniversity.in>; 
Lakshman Pappula <lakshman.pappula@kluniversity.in>; Suman Maloji 
<suman.maloji@kluniversity.in>; K.S.Ramesh <dr.ramesh@kluniversity.in>, 
ecefaculty@kluniversity.in 
Subject:  Circular for  a Guest lecture on “Synthetic Aperture Radar remote sensing - basics and 
applications” at Department of ECE, KLEF - Reg. 
  

This is to inform that Department of ECE, KLEF in collaboration with IEEE MTT-

S SBC, KLEF is organizing a guest lecture titled “Synthetic Aperture Radar remote 

sensing - basics and applications” by Dr. Unmesh Khati, Assistant Professor of the 

Department of Astronomy, Astrophysics and Space Engineering, Indian Institute of 

Technology Indore, Indore, Madhya Pradesh, India, as the Speaker at 10.30 AM, 

on 10th November 2022. 

Registration link for the webinar is given below 

https://forms.office.com/r/pTnr4KQkGP 

Webex Joining 
link: https://kluniversity.webex.com/kluniversity/j.php?MTID=mf6a7aef14b985809f2fa79e327b734
7d 
 
In case of any difficulties in joining, Dr. Sampad Kumar Panda, Associate Professor, 
Department of ECE, Mobile No.9392665582, may be contacted.  
  
The poster of the webinar is enclosed herewith.  
 
 
Thank you. 
 
Dr. Suman Maloji  M.Tech., Ph.D 
Professor and Head 
Department of Electronics and Communication Engineering  
(DST -FIST Sponsored Department) 
Koneru Lakshmaiah Education Foundation 
(Deemed to be University estd., u/s 3 of UGC Act 1956) 
Green Fields, Vaddeswaram 522502. 
Guntur Dt., Andhra Pradesh, INDIA. 

    
Mobile: +91- 9848187437 
Office: +91-863-2399999  (Ext 1881),  Fax: +91-863-2388999 

 

http://www.kluniversity.in 

 

https://forms.office.com/r/pTnr4KQkGP
https://kluniversity.webex.com/kluniversity/j.php?MTID=mf6a7aef14b985809f2fa79e327b7347d
https://kluniversity.webex.com/kluniversity/j.php?MTID=mf6a7aef14b985809f2fa79e327b7347d
http://www.kluniversity.in/
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